

# *Michaelston-y-Fedw Community Council*

**Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2024 at Michaelston Village Hall**

## **Members Present:**

Councillor N. Hallett  
Councillor S. Cohen  
Councillor G. Davies

Councillor D. Schofield  
Councillor C. Walford  
Newport City Councillor R. Howells

## **Apologies For Absence**

Councillor L. Meringolo, Councillor C. Rowlands, Councillor L. Cohen

## **07/24/01 Minutes of previous meeting**

Approval of the minutes was proposed by Councillor Walford and seconded by Councillor Schofield.

## **07/24/02 Matters Arising**

Speed limits – Newport Council will install traffic counters in July and carry out consultations during August. Implementation is expected to be during November-December unless there are objections.

## **07/24/03 Planning**

The application for the crematorium is still under review by the planning officer.

## **07/24/04 Police Matters**

- The monthly police report has been circulated. Police apologised for being unable to attend the meeting.
- There will be a meeting next Monday between Police and the Chairs of local community councils regarding fly-tipping.

## **07/24/05 Roads, Hedges and Verges**

- Councillor Schofield will follow-up previous correspondence with Newport Highways regarding potholes and gully clearance.

## **07/24/06 – Correspondence**

- A freedom-of-information request has been received regarding the operation of the CCTV system.

## **07/24/07 – Finance**

- The invoice for the village hall projector is to be paid.
- Audit Wales have invoiced for 2 years' audit work. The invoice for 2021-22 is to be paid. The invoice for 2022-23 for £900 is hugely in excess of their indicative fee of £145-£185, it will not be paid until a full explanation is received.

## **07/24/08 – Meeting Reports**

- Councillors have provided personal witness statements against fly-tippers, but Newport Council are unwilling to prosecute. The matter will be raised with the head of department.

## **07/24/08 – Chairman's Business**

- Large-scale tipping has resumed at Holly House Lane. Legitimacy is to be checked.

## **07/24/09 – Date of next meeting**

- Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> September 2024.